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Memo

To: All Residents and Partners of Moorings Park Institute
From: Ross Dickmann, Vice President of Operations

Cc: File

Date: July 24, 2020

Subject: Coronavirus Update #50

The number of confirmed statewide COVID-19 cases over the last seven days averages
10,700 per day. Florida’s positivity rate has risen to 12.3% since update #49, while
Collier County has remained static. Despite the rise in number of confirmed cases, the
State of Florida continues to see a positive downward trend in deaths as evidenced by
the below chart on behalf of the Florida Department of Health.

Resident Deaths by Date of Death
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We learned this morning of a positive COVID-19 test involving an Orchid Terrace
partner. The partner is self-isolating at home and following the direction of their primary
care physician. Contact tracing is being performed to assist in determining past person-
to-person contact. Additionally, formal notification to affected resident family members,
guardians and staff is currently underway.
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